JOSEPH |. ONEILL,JR.

OolL PROPERTIES

410 WEST DHIDO
MIDLAND, TEXAS June 19,1963

TELEPHONE
MUTUAL 3-2771

iz o

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commaission
P.O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Our Federal "G'" well No. 3 Yates
and Queen located in the Shugart
(Y. SR.Q,G,) Field, Eddy County,
New Mexico

Gentlemen:
In the Shugart Field we have our Federal "E'" well number 3 which is
a dual well producing from the Yates and Queen formation. We would

like to pull the tubing on the Yates zone and produce just the Queen.

Would you give us permission to produce these two zones together with
one allowable.

Yours very truly,
JOSEPH I, O'NEILL, JR,

/gf@bf’;f?

Roy L. Blanton
RLB/mh



